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PRESIDIO MARKINGS IN CALIFORNIA 
2004—MONTEREY (1770) 

2005—SAN DIEGO (1769) 

2007—SANTA BARBARA (1782) 

SAN FRANCISCO (1776)* 
 

* Not Marked Yet 







Monterey Presidio  

1770 

November 6, 2004 

San Carlos Cathedral (Royal Presidio Chapel) 

On orders of José de Gálvez, the Visitador General of New Spain, in 1770, Don Gaspar de 

Portolá took possession of the Port of Monterey, and founded the Royal Presidio of San Carlos 

de Monterey.  The mission was founded in Monterey as “San Carlos Borromeo de Monterey” 

by Father Junípero Serra on June 3, 1770 near the Indian village of Tamo.  Father Serra 

quarreled with the Spanish Governor of Alta California, Pedro Fages, and Father Serra decided 

to move the mission to Carmel in May 1771, and the original adobe church became the San 

Jose Chapel for the Presidio of Monterey.  In 1777, Monterey became the capital of Alta and 

Baja California, and the adobe church was renamed the Royal Presidio Chapel.  During the 

American Revolution, the presidio was commanded by the Spanish Governors of Alta 

California: Captain Fernando Rivera y Moncada (1774-1777), Captain Felipe Neve (1777-

1782), and Colonel Pedro Fages (1782-1791).  The adobe church was replaced with the 

current sandstone church in 1794—it is the first stone building in Alta California.  It is the only 

surviving presidio chapel in California, and only surviving building of the Monterey Presidio. 











San Diego Presidio 

1769 

November 2005 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Royal Presidio of San Diego de Alcalá 

On orders of José de Gálvez, the Visitador General of New Spain, in 1770, Don Gaspar de 

Portolá took possession of the Port of San Diego, and founded the Royal Presidio of San Diego 

de Alcalá on May 14, 1769, on the hill in present-day Presidio Park.  The presidio was the first 

permanent European settlement on the Pacific Coast of what is now the United States.  

During the American Revolution, the presidio was commanded by Lt. José Francisco Ortega 

(1773-1781), and Lt. José de Zúñiga (1781-1793).  In 1783, the presidio had 54 officers and 

men.  Following the loss of New Spain to Mexico in 1821, the Spanish surrendered the 

presidio to Mexican officials in 1822.  Mexico decided to abandon the four original Spanish 

presidios in 1835, and the Presidio of Sonoma (established in 1836) became the headquarters 

for the Mexican Army in Alta California.  The presidio fell to ruins, and nothing remains on the 

original site.  In the 1920’s, the Junipero Serra Museum was built on the original site of the 

presidio. 









Santa Barbara Presidio 

1782 

November 2, 2007 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Royal Presidio of Santa Barbara 

On orders of Spanish Governor of the Californias, Felipe de Neve, Lt. Jose Francisco Ortega 

founded the Royal Presidio of Santa Barbara in 1782.  Construction began on April 21, 1782.  

Temporary buildings were completed in 1783, at which time the presidio had 61 officers and 

men. During the American Revolution, the presidio was commanded by Lt. Jose Francisco 

Ortega (1782-1784).  In 1783, the presidio had 56 officers and men.  The town of Santa 

Barbara formed around the presidio.  In the early 1800’s, many of the buildings were 

damaged in earthquakes.  The presidio surrendered to John C. Fremont in 1846 during the 

Mexican-American War.  In 1963, the presidio was restored by the Santa Barbara Trust for 

Historic Preservation. 

 

 







San Francisco Presidio  

1776 

Royal Presidio of San Francisco 

Captain Juan Bautista de Anza selected the site for the Presidio of San Francisco on March 28, 

1776.  It was originally named the Presidio of Yerba Buena.  Lt. José Joaquin Moraga started 

construction on the presidio on June 27, 1776, and officially founded the presidio on 

September 17, 1776, as the northernmost military outpost of Spain on the West Coast.  

During the American Revolution, the presidio was commanded by Lt. José Joaquin Moraga 

(1776-1785).  In 1783, the presidio had 33 officers and men.  In 1812, an earthquake 

damaged the presidio, and it was rebuilt.  The presidio passed from Spain to Mexico in 1821.  

It was abandoned by the Mexicans in 1835, who relocated their forces to the Presidio of 

Sonoma.  The presidio was seized by the US Military in 1846 during the Mexican-American 

War, and was occupied by the US Military through 1994.  It is now administered by the 

Presidio Trust and the National Park Service. 





SF PLAQUE 

 

Not Marked Yet 


